

Can you please add this e mail to the application file and copy over to Environmental Health please.

I refer to the EH e mail of the 23<sup>rd</sup> June and reply as follows

## PLANS

Means of escape Flat 3-

I can look at this and amend plans if its required, but it would be picked up by Building Control at this stage.

I will reevaluate this next week.

## SOUND INSULATION

This building was designed and constructed in about 1998 ( by my old office in Whitehaven) and to my knowledge

It is not pre 1919 construction. Sound insulation on the floor can be dealt with at Building Regulation stage.

## NOISE FROM CONSTRUCTION WORKS

All the works are internal and I do not consider much noise will come from the site, however

I am happy to agree to the hours suggested as a condition on any future approval.

## RADON

This proposal is located on the second floor of the building some 6m above ground floor level.

No requirements are in place for a Radon survey now.

We are happy to carry out a Radon survey internally after 3 months of any future approval.

Thank you.

Regards

Richard

Calva Design Studio